Ying Xiong

From: James MacGillis

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 8:07 AM

To: Ying Xiong

Cc: Mary Weger

Subject: RE: Fireworks Permit - approval

Attachments: 09.22.23 - Tosa West Homecoming - fireworks permit app.pdf
Ying,

Please affix my approval for the attached permit.

Chief MacGillis



Ying Xiong

From: Barbara Kadrich

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 7:16 AM
To: Ying Xiong

Subject: RE: Fireworks Permit - approval

Good Morning,
| approve this plan for the fireworks application.

Best Regards,

Barbara J. Kadrich

Assistant Chief — Administration
Fire Marshal

Wauwatosa Fire Department

1601 Underwood Avenue
Wauwatosa, WI 53213
bkadrich@wauwatosa.net

(414) 479-3449 office

(414) 471-8490 headquarters
(414) 303-5841 cell
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From: Ying Xiong <yxiong@wauwatosa.net>
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 1:28 PM

To: Barbara Kadrich <bkadrich@wauwatosa.net>
Subject: Fireworks Permit - approval

Good afternoon,

| received a fireworks permit application online for the Tosa West Homecoming event on 9/22/2023.
I've attached the documents they uploaded online.
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